
From: Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD
To: ben sosconsulting.us
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Schaefer, Alana, EMNRD; Leslie.Mullin@apachecorp.com
Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject: Cagney 28 Fed Com 1 SWD _ Apache Corporation
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 3:50:59 PM
Attachments: 12.20.22Cagney 28 Fed Com 1 SWD application protest.pdf

Ben Stone,

The OCD was notified by the Apache Corporation that they are protesting this application. This party
has been identified as an affected person for the location being considered. Because of the protest,
the application can no longer be reviewed administratively. You are being notified that for this
application to be considered, Ray Westall Operating, INC., currently has two options; the first is to go
to hearing, the second is to negotiate a resolution with the protesting party. If the protest is
withdrawn, then the application can be reviewed administratively. In the meantime, the application
will be retained pending a hearing or other resolution. Please continue to provide OCD with
information regarding the standing of this application and feel free to call me with any questions.

 

Contact for Apache Corporation:

 

LESLIE E. MULLIN, CPL

LANDMAN

direct | 281.302.2602 

APACHE CORPORATION

2000 Post Oak Blvd, Suite 100

Houston, TX 77056-4400

 

Regards,

 

 
Dylan Rose-Coss
 
Petroleum Specialist
Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
 
C: (505) 372-8687
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Sante Fe Main Office 
Phone: (505) 476­3441

General Information 
Phone: (505) 629­6116

Online Phone Directory 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact­us

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  410009

CONDITIONS
Operator:

NEW MEXICO ENERGY MINERALS & NATURAL RESOURCE
1220 S St Francis Dr
Santa Fe , NM 87504

OGRID:

264235
Action Number:

410009
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM­AAO)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

pgoetze None 12/9/2024

https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us

